SYMONE STUBBS



Personal

I was born and raised in Freeport, Grand Bahama, a small island in The Bahamas. Although I am an only child, I grew up with loads of cousins. I played sports all through middle and high school, basketball and soccer were my favorite. My dad was an electrical engineer which played a huge role in my degree choice, so when I left for college in the U.S at the age of 16, I followed in his footsteps. After schooling and working in the U.S for nearly a decade, I decided to move back home in 2016 to have a positive impact on the next generation of student athletes. This will be my first trip with NSA, and I am excited to bring one of the athletes that I have been helping train for the past 3 years. This will be an amazing experience for her to be able to meet new players and see the game played at a whole new level.

Experience

Sports Experience

- Bahamas Women's National Soccer Team Nassau, The Bahamas (2007)
- NCAA Division II Soccer Player (Midfielder) St. Petersburg, FL (2008 2011)

Community Service

- Life Community Church Media Ministry Leader Grand Bahama, The Bahamas (2017 Present) Train and mentor teenagers in the Media Ministry
- **Grand Bahama Soccer Club Volunteer Coach** Grand Bahama, The Bahamas (2017 July 2023) *Chaperone and assistant coach for multiple team trips to play friendly matches in the U.S.*
- Elite Goals Training & Mentoring (Founder) Grand Bahama, The Bahamas (2017 Present) Carried both individual players and groups to play in Soccer I.D. Camps in the U.S

Career

Grand Bahama Power CompanyFreeport, The Bahamas

Electrical Engineer, (2021 – Present)

PharmaChem (PCT) Freeport, The Bahamas

Electrical and Instrumentation Engineer, (2020)

Kinetics Processing Consulting (KPC) / PCT Freeport, The Bahamas

Commissioning and Qualification Engineer, (2019 – 2020)

Affiliated Engineers Incorporation (AEI) Gainesville, FL

Electrical Engineer, (2016 – 2019)

Education

Florida State University Tallahassee, FL	2015
Master of Science in Electrical Engineering	
Auburn University Auburn, AL	
Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering	2013
Eckerd College St. Petersburg, FL	2011
Bachelor of Science in Physics & Minor in Mathematics	
Background Checks	
Background Checks Elite Goals	2023
	2023
Elite Goals	2023